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LAND USE DIVISION INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Cade McNamara, Planner, Planning & Building Department
FROM: Ken Freed, Assistant Engineer

DATE: 5/02/2022

RE: GIAIMO, APN 100-241-004, APPS# PLN-2022-17706-LLA

Lot Line Adjustment: The proposed lot line adjustment does not affect any facilities maintained
by the Department.

Record of Survey: The corners of the new property lines shall be monumented, pursuant to
Section 325.5-9 of the Humboldt County Code. A Record of Survey shall be filed unless this
requirement is waived by the County Surveyor. The requirement for a Record of Survey may be
waived if, in the opinion of the County Surveyor, any one of the following findings can be made:

(a) The new boundary line(s) are already adequately monumented of record.

(b) The new boundary line(s) can be accurately described from Government Subdivision
Sections or aliquot parts thereof.

(¢) The new boundary line(s) can be accurately described and located from existing monuments
of record.

(d) The new boundary is based upon physical features (i.e. roads, creeks, etc.) which themselves
monument the line.

Informational Notes:
1. Lot frontage improvements to the roadway (such as paved driveway aprons, sidewalk, curb
& gutter, parking lanes, lane widening, shoulder widening, road paving, curb returns, curb
ramps, etc.) are typically not required as part of a lot line adjustment project. Lot frontage

improvements are typically required when building permits (or other development permits)
are requested.
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